
From: Emmitt, Beth (GOV)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 7:25 AM
To: McBride, Bill (GOV)
Cc: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Re: Request for Phone Call with Congressman Kildee

We covered it briefly with that Governor in Comms update yesterday. Wanted to know from you if we should book it today or Monday.

On Sep 25, 2015, at 5:07 AM, McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov> wrote:

I didn't realize I responded to Kildees staff also in last message. My point is that Dennis needs to brief Governor

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dickinson, Jordan" <Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov>
Date: September 24, 2015 at 9:43:51 PM EDT
To: "'emmittb@michigan.gov'" <emmittb@michigan.gov>
Cc: "'rospondl@michigan.gov'" <rospondl@michigan.gov>, "'mcbrideb@michigan.gov'" <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>, "'MurrayD1@michigan.gov'" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Phone Call with Congressman Kildee

Thanks you very much for your prompt response Beth. I look forward to hearing from you in the morning.

Jordan Dickinson
Legislative Assistant
Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)

PPI

----- Original Message -----

From: Emmitt, Beth (GOV) [<mailto:emmittb@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 09:26 PM
To: Dickinson, Jordan
Cc: Rospond, Laurie (GOV) <rospondl@michigan.gov>; McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Phone Call with Congressman Kildee

Hi Jordan,

The Governor is going to be traveling most of the day tomorrow, but we work to see if we can find a good time cell-wise and get back with you in the morning.

Thanks,
Beth

On Sep 24, 2015, at 7:05 PM, Dickinson, Jordan

<Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov<<mailto:Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov>>
> wrote:

Hi Beth and Laurie,

My boss would like to set up a phone call with Governor Snyder regarding the lead in the water in Flint. He would like to do it tomorrow if possible due to the immediacy of the problem. Please let me know if we can get something scheduled for tomorrow.

Thank you,

Jordan Dickinson

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)

227 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Phone: PPI

www.dankildee.house.gov<<http://www.dankildee.house.gov/>>

[http://demcom/sites/default/files/Facebook_logo_32.gif]<[http://www.facebook.c](http://www.facebook.com/repdankildee)

[om/repdankildee](http://www.facebook.com/repdankildee)><[image002.gif](#)><<http://www.twitter.com/repdankildee>>

<[image003.jpg](#)><<http://www.youtube.com/repdankildee>>

<[image004.png](#)><<http://www.flickr.com/photos/repdankildee>>

Sign up for Congressman Dan Kildee's e-

newsletter<<http://dankildee.house.gov/newsletter-subscription/>>